TOWN OF KILLINGLY

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
172 Main Street
Killingly, CT 06239
Tel: 860-779-5335 Fax: 860-779-5382

October 13, 2016

TO: Connecticut Siting Council
Parties and Intervenors
FROM: Sean Hendricks, Town Manager
RE: DOCKET NO. 470 — NTE Connecticut, LLC application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for
the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 550-megawatt
dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility and
associated electrical interconnection switchyard located at 180
and 189 Lake Road, Killingly, Connecticut

At this time, the Town of Killingly anticipates/submits the following:

Witness: Carl Stopper, TRC Environmental Corporation

Subject: Scope of work performed for the Town, general information on the
proposed project, specific information regarding recommendations
made to the Killingly Planning & Zoning Commission and to the
Killingly Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission.

Exhibits: TRC Environmental Corporation’s “Recommendations for CSC
Conditions & Third Party Document Review” (attached)

Killingly Energy Center Response to Third-Party Document Review
(attached)

Town of Killingly Planning & Zoning Commission Order of Regulations
and Restrictions (submitted under separate cover)

Town of Killingly Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission
Order of Regulations and Restrictions (submitted under separate cover)

The Town reserves the right to amend this list at any time prior to the
statutorily prescribed deadline.
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